

PLYMOUTH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

TRACKING RESOLUTIONS

Date / Minute number	Resolution	Explanation / Minute	Action	Progress
02.09.13 MINUTE 20	<u>Agreed</u> that a letter is written to the Public Rights of Way Officer requesting that urgent attention is given to repair the steps on the section of the South West Coast Path around Jennycliff.		Ross Johnston	Letter sent on 1 October 2013 (hardcopy and email).
02.09.13 MINUTE 22	<u>Agreed</u> that this item is deferred until the Forum's next meeting (Local Nature Partnerships Review)			Added to LAF's work programme and included as an agenda item on 16.12.13.
02.09.13 MINUTE 24 (1)	a further update on the Definitive Map is provided to the Forum at its meeting on 17 March 2014;			Added to the LAF's work programme.
02.09.13 MINUTE 24 (2)	the Public Rights of Way Officer be requested to consider providing a regularly updated map which highlights all new public rights of way, that are not included on the council's published Definitive Map, and any footpaths that were subject to modification orders and new applications.			This was emailed to the PROW Officer on 30 September 2013 and an update will be provided at the LAF meeting on 16.12.13.

02.09.13 MINUTE 26	<u>agreed</u> that a site visit to the Plym Valley cycle trail is organised before the Forum's next meeting.			A Doodle account was created to seek the most appropriate date for all members and following the responses the site visit was arranged for 11 November 2013 at 12noon.
02.09.13 MINUTE 27	<u>agreed</u> that a further letter is sent to Mr Gillhespy, copying in Anthony Payne, the Director for Place, requesting a response to the Forum's comments regarding Coombe Dean School.			Letter sent on 1 October 2013 (hardcopy and email).



= Complete resolution



= Outstanding resolution